
2021 Silent Auction Additional Details 

**** Please complete these questions to share info to help market and sell your item at auction. The more descriptive you are the higher the price that we will be able to sell your item for. Also, we need to know any restrictions that your donor may have in place that a bidder should be aware of (ie, no kids, no pets, etc…)****

We are providing this form because the space on the normal solicitation form is so small. 

THANK YOU!!! 

1. What is the item you are donating? 

2. What is the Value? 

3. Tell us more about the item that you are donating.





4. Are there specific examples or things that you think could help sell it at auction or online.
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5. Are there any restrictions that they donor made you aware of?


-does the donor have a prepared document listing restriction? Y/N
-length of stay? 
-number of people?
-cleaning/deposit fees?


6. Do you have any photos of the item?


7. Do you have any videos of the item?


THANK YOU FOR ALL OF YOUR WORK SOLICITING THIS DONATION!!!!! We truly appreciate all of your energy and hard work, especially this year with everything going on with the pandemic. Thank you!  XO  Your Silent Auction Committee Team 

